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Sir Ronald A, Fisher, So.D,F.R.8.,
Department of Genstics,

University of Casbridge,
Whittingehame Lodge,

Ly, Btorey's Way,

Cambridge.

Dear Sir Honald,

Mary thanks for the opportundty
to ses your paper on the Behrens' Test.
I return the paper herewith.

I have token note of the Jouwmel
in whioh this will appear anrd will cheok
whathay the papar has in faot appsared by
the tims we publish, and will also check
whether the new edition of Statistical
Tebles hes come out by then. If
neither has appeared we will describe the
references as in the press as you suggest.

Youra sinceraly,

J«FPe B TOOTTLL.
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